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From: Helen Gregory
Sent: 06 January 2015 10:21
Ta: LDF
Subject: FW: The selby plan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This is Councillor Crawford’s response to the PLAN Selby consultation.

Helen Gregory
Policy Officer

From: Councillor Crawford

Sent: 06 January 2015 10:15

To: Helen Gregory

Cc: Jennifer Mitchell; Stephanie Gilbert
Subject: Fwd: The selby plan

Councillor Crawford
Councitlor Jack Crawford

Begin forwarded message:

From: <jcrawford(@selby.gov.uk>
Date: 6 January 2015 10:14:46 GMT

To: selby.gov.uk/PLANSelby <selby.gov.uk/PLANSelby>
Cc: Jennifer Mitchell Stephanie Gilbert

Subject: The selby plan

My views on proposed sites in brotherton an Byram.cllr jack crawford :-
Brotherton 001-uneven land,not economic

Brotherton 002-support

Brotherton 003-green belt,with power lines across

Byram 001-green belt

Byram 003- green belt

Byram 004-green belt,also strategic gap,between Byram and Sutton village
Byram 005-support

Byram 006-support



Byram 007-support
As the report says,Brotherton and Byram is constrained by green belt and flood plain,but
would benefit from small scale developments.
Councillor Jack Crawford



